Kelsey Plucar

From: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 8:47 AM

To: Kelsey Plucar; Planning Plat Approval

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B.

Subject: RE: AGIS Submittal - DXF File
Attachments: PR-2020-004448.dxf; PR-2020-004448.pdf

Thank you Kelsey,

The DXF for PR-2020-004448 — Mesa Del Sol Innovation Park Il, Tract D-1-A — has been approved. This email will notify the DRB
office.

All the best,
Devin Muzzey

ONE |
nL .. QUE planning

gis specialist
dmuzzey@cabg.gov

From: Kelsey Plucar <kelsey@greenboxpdx.com>
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 8:44 AM

To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov>

Cc: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabq.gov>
Subject: RE: AGIS Submittal - DXF File

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Devin,

Thank you for reaching out. Our sketch plat project number was PS-2022-00155. It may be useful to know that Sketch Plat was
also attached to the previous DRB project number PR-2020-004448.

Please let us know if you need any further information.

Thank you,

Kelsey Plucar

Greenbox Architecture
502 7th Street Suite 203
Oregon City, OR 97045

p: (503) 207-5537

w: www.greenboxpdx.com




From: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabg.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 14, 2022 7:20 AM

To: Kelsey Plucar <kelsey@greenboxpdx.com>

Cc: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: AGIS Submittal - DXF File

Good Morning Kelsey,
In order to proceed, we will need an assigned project number for this DXF.

Thank you,
Devin Muzzey

ONE |
nL QUE planning

L

gis specialist
dmuzzey@cabg.gov

From: Kelsey Plucar <kelsey@greenboxpdx.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 3:18 PM
To: Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>

Cc: Derek Metson <derekm@greenboxpdx.com>; Lara Gutierrez <gutierrez@kairospower.com>

Subject: AGIS Submittal - DXF File

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Good afternoon,

Per Form S we are providing you with our DXF file as part of a Subdivision — Minor DRB requirement. The project scope includes
the elimination of a lot line between two properties owned by Kairos Power. There are no proposed easements or easement
adjustments. The submittal documents include the DXF file and a PDF of the proposed plat.

Submittal Documents: https://www.dropbox.com/sh/71mpr6i6l14lo2g/AABvbr-y3XkluMgELuLoVIkBa?dI=0

Project Information:

Project Address: 5201 Hawking Drive SE, Albuquerque, NM 87106
Property Owner: Kairos Power

Applicant: Greenbox Architecture, Derek Metson

Application type: DXF Approval for Subdivision — Minor DRB

Please let us know if you have any questions or require additional information.

Thank you,

Kelsey Plucar
Greenbox Architecture
502 7th Street Suite 203



Oregon City, OR 97045
p: (503) 207-5537
w: www.greenboxpdx.com




